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File #: CONS 16-711, Version: 1

DATE: November 15,2016

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Director of Public Works
SUBJECT

Mission Boulevard/Blanche Street and Gading Road/Huntwood Way Intersections Safety Improvements:
Award of Contract

RECOMMENDATION
That Council adopts the attached resolution (Attachment II & III) awarding the contract to Ray’s Electric

in the amount of $476,000; and appropriating and authorizing the expenditure of $114,000 on this
project for contingencies, construction inspection, testing and administration.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment | Staff Report

Attachment II Resolution - Award of Contract

Attachment III Resolution - Amendment of Resolution 15-116

Attachment IV Project Map

Attachment 'V Bid Summary

Attachment VI Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon (HAWK System)
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